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steve Thurstor{ N Ro/an

Sent: Thur 10/29/2020 7:19:02 PM (UTC+11:00)
Subject: FW: Sixth Casino Review - Prof. Blaszczynski report on Crown Model [CM-COMP.FID19075]
Letter to Crown - recommendation 8 - Prof. Blaszczynski Crown Model report - 20201015.pdf

629025 3.pdf
AB Report May 2019.pdf

Hi Alex
See attached a response to your letter of 15 October 2020 and please dor't hesitate to contact me if you would like to discuss.

Regards
Michelle Fielding| Group General Manager— Regulatory and Compliance | Crown Resorts Limited
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From: Rowan Harris [mailto: I
Sent: Thursday, 15 October 2020 7:01 PM

To: Michelle Fielding
Cc: Alex Fitzpatrick; Jason Cremona; Steve Thurston
Subject: Sixth Casino Review - Prof. Blaszczynski report on Crown Model

Dear Michelle
Please find attached letter in relation to the above.
Regards

Rowan Harris | Principal Major Licence Officer | Licence Management and Audit
Victorian Commission for Gambling and Liquor Regulation

Level 3, 12 Shelley Street, Richmond Vic 3121 Australia
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work together | act with integrity | respect other people | make it happen
Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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ATTENTION: This email communication and any attachments contain information which is confidential,
the copyright of the Victorian Commission for Gambling and Liquor Regulation and intended only for
the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient of this communication and any attachments,

you may not use, disclose, disseminate or copy them or any part of them. If you receive this
communication in error, please delete the material from all computers, destroy all copies and

contact the Commission by phone on 1300 1 VCGLR (1300 182 457) or the sender at the sender's

email address.

Any views expressed in this communication and any attachments are those of the individual sender,
except where the sender specifically states them to be the views of the Commission. This
communication and any attachments are believed to be free of viruses at the time they left

the sender's computer. However, the sender and the Commission do not guarantee that the
communication and any attachments are free of computer viruses or other conditions which

could damage or interfere with data, hardware or software with which they might be used.

This communication and any attachments are supplied on the express condition that the
intended recipient and any other persons who receive them assume all risk of use and absolve
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NOTICE: This email and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended
recipient, please advise us immediately by return email and then delete both emails (you must not use or disclose the
contents). Crown believes, but does not warrant, that this email and any attachments are virus free. You are responsible
for checking for viruses. Crown may monitor emails through its networks. Crown is not responsible for any content that is

of a personal nature. Crown handles personal information in accordance with applicable privacy policies available at the
Crown Melbourne, Crown Perth or Crown Resorts web sites.



